
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
A. Call to Order & Roll – Chairman Wickenhagen 
 
B. Approval of Minutes – 5/31/2024 
 
C. Communications 
 
D. General Business – Applications for 2025 Funds 

 
1. Selah Community Days Event 

 
2. Selah Downtown Association – 4th of July 

 
3. Yakima Valley Tourism 

 
E. Board Member Reports 
 
F. Adjournment    
 
        

Lodging Tax Advisory Committee  Chairman:  Kevin Wickenhagen 
Regular Meeting at 11:00 A.M.  Members:  Bill Harris 
Monday, January 27, 2025      Mike Frausto  
Selah Council Chambers      Jean Brown 
       
          
          
          

CITY OF SELAH      City Administrator:   Rich Huebner 
115 West Naches Avenue     Recreation Director:    Zack Schab 
Selah, Washington 98942     City Clerk:    Courtney McGarity 
   
       



Page 1 of 2 
 

City of Selah 
Lodging Tax Advisory Committee Meeting 

Friday, May 31, 2024 
Location: Selah City Hall; Council Chambers 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
1) CALL TO ORDER  

Chairman Wickenhagen called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.  
 
2) ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Kevin Wickenhagen; Mike Frausto; Bill Harris; Jean Brown 
Members Absent: Tina Garner/Kumar Khatri  
Staff Present: Rich Huebner, City Administrator; Zack Schab, Recreation Director; 

Courtney McGarity, City Clerk   
 
3) APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Board Member Frausto moved to approve the minutes from January 22, 2024, seconded by 
Board Member Brown. Chairman Wickenhagen requested a voice vote to approve the 
motion. Motion carries by voice vote. 
 

4) COMMUNICATIONS   
The 2024 LTAC meetings will continue on an as-needed basis. 
 

5) GENERAL BUSINESS 
 
A. Application for 2024 LTAC Funds: City of Selah – 4th of July Fireworks 

Zack Schab 
Presented by Recreation Manager, Zack Schab.  Mr. Schab stated the show would be provided 
by Alpha Pyrotechnics. 
 
Chairman Wickenhagen opened the floor to approve funding for the 4th of July Fireworks, asking 
for $10,000 of LTAC funds. Board Member Harris moved a motion to approve funding of 
$10,000, Board Member Frausto seconded. By voice vote, the application was approved for the 
full requested amount. 

 
B. Application for 2024 LTAC Funds: Selah Downtown Association – 4th of July at 

Carlon Park 

Rich Huebner 
Presented by Rich Huebner, on behalf of Selah Downtown Association. Mr. Huebner stated that 
these funds are requested to support the operations of the 4th of July event, which will offer live 
music, two kid zones based on age, an obstacle course, beer garden, and various food vendors. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Board Member Frausto stated he thinks this event is good for the community and that it brought 
in over 4000 people and half of those were Selah community members. 
 
Board Member Harris moved a motion to approve funding of $11,225.54, Board Member Brown 
seconded. By voice vote, motion carries. 
 
6) BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 

A. Board Member Harris – The Selah-Naches Food Bank served 1,230 people in April; 
currently looking into fundraising opportunities; the Weekend Backpack program 
with Selah School District provided approximately 5,000 bags of food to five 
campuses over a nine-month period, which includes two breakfasts, two lunches, two 
dinners and four snacks. Volunteer opportunities are available. 

 
7) ADJOURNMENT 

Board Member Harris moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Board Member Brown. By 
voice vote, motion carries. 
 
Meeting ended at 3:18 p.m. 
  



APPLICATION FOR LTAC FUNDS
LODGINGTAXADVISORY COMMITTEE (LTAC)

CITY OF SELAH

TITLE OF EVENT: __SELAH COMMUNITY DAYS

APPLICANT INFORMATION
NAME OFORGANIZATION: SELAH COMMUNITY DAYS ASSOCIATION

Physical Address: PO BOX 783 SELAH WA 98942

Form of organization: NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

Website:WWW.SELAHDAYS.COM

Agency Tax ID:47-3182079

UBI: 601-789-022_____________________________________________________

Organization is a (select one): _______ Government Entity

_______ 501©3

_______ 501©6

____X__Other NONPROFIT CORPORATION

PRIMARYPOINT OF CONTACT
Name: BARB PETREA

Phone: _509-930-0432

Email: SELAHCOMMUNITYDAYS@GMAIL.COM

Fax: N/A

Project/Event Name:SELAH COMMUNITY DAYS

Project/Event Date: ANNUALLY, 3RD WEEKEND IN MAY, MAY,15-18,2025

Project/Event Location: Wixson Park 216 S. 3rd St. SELAH WA 98942

Tourism Seasons: From the list below, what season will your project enhance tourism? Please
indicate the appropriate season.

Season Months

__X___ Year-Round January-December (YEAR ROUND FOR THE TRAVELING ROYALTY)

_____ Off Season November-February

X Shoulder Season October or March-May (FOR THE FESTIVAL)

_____ High Season June-September

http://www.selahdays.com
mailto:SELAHCOMMUNITYDAYS@GMAIL.COM


1

REQUESTED FUNDING
Can you operate this project with reduced funding? NO

Priority #1: $22,000 Priority #2: $20,000

Will there be admission charged for this activity?NO

If yes, how much per person? $______________________________________________

ACTIVITY INFORMATION
Please describe the activity or organization. For festivals or events, include the name, dates of

operation and expected number of participants. For operations, include the expected number

of visitors.

The festival Thursday-Sunday at the park includes carnival/vendors/entertainment: 8500+

The car show on Friday night: 850

The parade on Saturday: 5000 spectators and 100 entries (2500 participants)

The Selah royalty traveled to over 18 Yakima County cities and expanded into Marysville, WA.

They also do additional travel to represent Selah to help with events and community pageants

and luncheons as well as donate their time to helping out local charities/events.

PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING REGARDING FUNDING FOR YOUR

EVENT.

Can you operate this project without LTAC Funds? NO

Priority 1 - Full amount requested: $22,000

Priority 2 – Partial amount requested: $20,000

Will there be admission charged for this activity? NO

Please provide estimates the number of people traveling out of town to your event: Away
from their place of resident or business and staying overnight in paid accommodations: 100

To a place 50 miles, one way, from their place of residence or business for the day or overnight:
500

From another country or state outside of their place of residence or business: 25



COORDINATION AND COLLABORATION
The mission of the LTAC committee is to promote tourism activity to the City of Selah.
Please provide information about any other organizations or agencies involved in this
project/activity and how this project directly contributes to the Selah LTAC Plan.

Selah Community Days is an annual community celebration that has been bringing
together Selah residents since 1937. It is a homecoming event as well as a time to bring
together people from the valley to share in the festivities. We have participants who have
traveled from all over the state and beyond to participate as vendors, spectators and to
come back home to visit.

Describe how you will promote your event/activity to attract tourists from outside of Selah:
Our Selah float and Royalty have been traveling around the valley/state over the past year as
ambassadors for our community. Besides meeting people one on one, we advertise on local
social media sites, send out welcome emails to past participants and use geo fencing tools to
target groups and get them excited about the upcoming May event.

Describe how you will promote lodging establishments, restaurants, and businesses within the

City of Selah as it pertains to your event:

Besides sending out the hotel phone number in our sign up email we will also send a link to

the Selah Downtown Association virtual Selah Map

https://selahdowntown.org/uploads/SDA_Map_Digital.pdf . We also offer goody bags to all of

our vendors that include flyers and gifts from local shops/eateries.

BUDGET
Income: If you are anticipating receiving partial funding for this activity from another

source, please list the source, approximate amount and the status of funding.

Amount Source Confirmed Dates Available Notes

Total Income: PLEASE SEE ATTACHMENT $38975.00

What percentage of your project does your request for city funds represent? 36%
This percentage does not include In Kind Donations which would make it. 32%

https://selahdowntown.org/uploads/SDA_Map_Digital.pdf


Expense: Please estimate your expected expenses for this event. PLEASE SEE ATTACHMENT

Activity LTAC Funds Other Funds Total

Personnel (salaries):

Administration:

Marking/Promotion:

Direct Sales Activities:

Minor Equipment:

Travel:

Contract Services:

Other Activities:

Total Cost: $

SCHEDULE AND USE OF FUNDS
The LTAC committee will approve funds for projects and events in the current calendar year
only. Funds can ONLY be used for the event and date listed in the contract. Approved funds
can be accessed in the following ways:

Funds must be used as directed by the LTAC committee listed at the end of this contract.
Applicants must adhere to the following payout agreements:

• Event promotion in radio, digital, or television advertising - For date-specific events,
advertising the day of the event and up to 10 days prior to the event may be reimbursed
at 100% of the cost.

• Printed flyers or posters: LTAC funds may be available for up to 100% reimbursement. •
Dated material such as (but not limited to) shirts, bags, tangible promotional items: LTAC
funds may be available for up to (but not exceeding) 50% reimbursement. • Deposits for
reservation of services, vendors, or contractors: LTAC funds may be available for up to
100% reimbursement.

4



PAYOUT SCHEDULE
Approved funds will be dispersed based on reimbursement when receipts are provided to the
City. No blanket checks for approved funds will be provided. If deposits or funds are required
before the event date, an official quote from the vendor or request from the applicant must be
submitted with the application. Approved funds can only be used for the event listed on the
application, not for future events (even if it’s the same event for the following calendar year).
BP (APPLICANT INITIALS )

EVENT CANCELLATIONS
If an event is canceled due to unforeseen circumstances, all LTAC funded payments must be
returned to the City and the LTAC budget within 90 days of event cancellation. BP_
(APPLICANT INITIALS )

REPORTING
The State of Washington requires municipalities to report on the use of funds for the year.

Specific questions are included in the application form for this purpose. Additionally, all

recipients of lodging tax revenue, regardless of what the revenue is to be used for, must submit

a post-event activity report to the City describing the actual number of travelers generated.

CITY OF SELAHTOURISMPROMOTIONAPPLICATION INFORMATION The City will, as part of the

contract with the recipients, require that the post-event report be provided after the event or

activity, but no later than January 31st of the next year. The City compiles all report

information, then files an annual report to the State of Washington Joint Legislative Audit and

Review Committee (JLAR C) by March 15th of the following year. BP (APPLICANT INITIALS )

The post-event activity report must include the following:

• Total amount spent on the event.

• The number of participants who attended the event/activity in each of the following

categories:

o Staying overnight in paid accommodations away from their place of residence or

business;

o Staying overnight in unpaid accommodations (e.g. with friends and family) and

traveling fifty miles or more one way from their place of residence or business;

o Staying for the day only and traveling more than fifty miles or more one way

from their place of residence or business;

o Attending but not included in one of the three categories above.



• The estimated number of participants in any of the above categories that attended from

out-of-state (includes other countries).

• A description of methods used to determine attendance and distinguish among the

visitor categories at the event/activity.

BP (APPLICANT INITIALS )
Any recipient awarded funding must complete the reporting requirements.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE
THE APPLICANT HEREBY CERTIFIES AND AFFIRMS: 1. THAT IT DOES NOT NOW, NOR WILL IT DURING THE PERFORMANCE

OF ANY CONTRACT ARISING FROM THIS APPLICATION, UNLAWFULLY DISCRIMINATE AGAINST ANY EMPLOYEE, APPLICANT

FOR EMPLOYMENT, CLIENT, CUSTOMER, OR OTHER PERSON WHO MIGHT BENEFIT FROM SAID CONTRACT, BY REASON

OF AGE, RACE, COLOR, ETHNICITY, SEX, RELIGION, CREED, PLACE OF BIRTH, OR DEGREE OF HANDICAP. 2. THAT IT WILL

ABIDE BY ALL RELEVANT LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS AND 3. THAT IT HAS READ THE

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN PAGES 1, 2, AND 3 AND UNDERSTANDS AND WILL COMPLY WITH ALL PROVISIONS

THEREOF.

Certified By (Signature): barbara Petrea
Print or type name: Barbara Petrea

Title: President

Date: January 6 2025

FOR LTAC BOARDUSEONLY
Accepted/Denied: ______________________________________________________________
Amount Approved: ______________________________________________________________
Specific directions for use of funds: _________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________

Chairperson Signature: ___________________________________________________________
Date: _________________________________________________________________________



Selah Community Days LTAC

January 2025
Balance Sheet

Treasurer Report:
● Banner Bank: Float Account:$385.74
● Banner Bank: Royalty Account $1352.39
● Banner Bank: Scholarship Account $3161.29
● Banner Bank: Checking Account $ 10920.03

o This time last year we had $ 10,362.98

Budget:

2025

Minor Equipment: o Generator, portable distribution &
cords, gas, small tools

Gen/cords/boxes $1540
Permit, 625
Gas $245 small tools $500

$3000

Minor Equipment $3000

Administration: o Board Insurance (Great American ) Renews in May $900

Administration: o General Liability (Worldwide
Facilities)

Expires mid April $3500

Administration: o Progressive Auto Insurance $1877 March (float trailer/truck, Econo, Christmas
Trailer) $2164 September (239 credit) add Alisha $46

$3900

Administration: o Office, Website $145, Post Office $182, Dues $50,Paper, Ink,
Stamps $50, Env, $20 Annual Report

$450

Administration: o Website updates $85 an hour $300

Administration $9050.00

Contract Services: O Lighting, sound & DJ 3 Day Rental no stage needed Just DJ Services plus tip $4195.00

Contract Services: o Stage entertainment 5 bands (did this $2800 total include the tip or is it
$2800 flat)

$2,800.00

Contract Services: o Fireworks 2024 2000 raised from banner sales $5,000.00

Contract Services: o Tent Canopy 20x20 no dividers $600 no divider set up Thursday $600

Contract Services: o Security $35 hr. 8 hr. $2,600.00

Contract Services: o Porta Potties all areas Park, Parade, Royalty Event (400 parade, 120 Sentinel) $2947.00

Contract Services: o Radios 15 Day Wireless $313.20



Contract Services: o Repairs/Maintenance Vehicle Repairs, tabs (280) $2280.00

Contract services $20735.20

Marking/Promotion: o Royalty Scholarships (2800 low 3150 high), wardrobes 3000
Travel 3000 19 parades, Community Luncheon $300,
misc.

$10,000

Marking/Promotion: o Pageant Facility rental, Judges, decor, tickets/posters, lunch,
flowers, sashes, crowns, invitations

$3,000.00

Marketing/Promotio
ns

● Princess for a Day: crown, T shirt, and potential sash or flowers $1500

Marking/Promotion: o Float (outside of Pageant budget) Float decor, Vet on float 20x30 $115, Christmas
Float$500

$4,500.00

Marking/Promotion: o Advertising/Thank you’s/ Banners Advertising TV Ad (1000) Newspaper (200), board
thank you $150, banners $600

$1950

Marking/Promotion: o Park Decorations, Park Decorations (500) , handouts, posters $100, hide
seek,

$700.00

Marking/Promotion: o T Shirts/Sweatshirts/Thank You’s Income 2024 $2500 $3000

Marketing $24650

Other Activities: o Car Show 130 Dash Plaques $260.00, Door Prizes
$200.00,Trophy $400.00,20 t shirts
McDonalds Gift Cards,Supplies $150.00,Printing
$100.00,FCCLA Parking Help donation $350
DJ with speakers $150

$1,610.00

Other Activities: o Parade Trophies (875) Audio (150), Donation to helping
groups (280) Water/Snacks, Placement #’s $20

$1,325.00

Other Activities $2935.00

Total Expenses $60370.20

Income Carnival Ticket sales $15,000.00

Income Vendors Food Percentage of Food Sales $6,500.00

Income Vendors Arts/Craft Average Booth Sales 80 vendors $5000.00

Income Boom Sponsors Firework $2,000.00

Income CarShow Carshow entry $1,875.00

income Park Banner Sponsor Spots $2,000.00



income Royalty Banner Sponsor Spots $1,850.00

Income Merchandise Sales Tshirt Sales $2,500.00

Income Pageant Pageant Income $2500.00

Income Princess for a Day Princess for a Day Income 50@35 $1750.00

Total Projected Income $38475.00

Minimum LTAC Request $21895.20

In KIND

In KIND Sentinel Computers $2125 Website Updates $2,125.00

In KIND Dominos Pizza year End Royal Luncheon $200.00

In KIND McDonalds gift cards Car show: $450 Car Show Gifts $450.00

In KIND Elks Meeting Hall $2950 Administration Meeting Room $2,950.00

In KIND Pageant HK Photography $200 Pageant Pictures $200.00

In KIND Park: HR Block Bags $175 Vendor Gifts $175.00

In KIND Park: Windy Bend Farms $100 Vendor Gifts $100.00

In KIND Car Show Zirkle apples $250 Gifts $250.00

In KIND Auto Spa Bags/gifts $150.00

In KIND Bible Baptist Church Shuttle Service $500.00

In KIND Dave Monoghan Lasered Car Show gifts $350.00

IN KIND $7450.00 $67820
expenses
with in
kind.

1950’sTheme
● Message: Retro Vibes, Community Pride

Committee Leads:
● Park: Gary Green

○ Food Vendors: Missy Maki
○ Vendors: Deana Goetz/Mandi Vargas

● Security: Missy Maki
● Car Show: Mike Frausto
● Stage Entertainment: Giles Nelson

○ Community Church: Don Cline



● Miss Selah Pageant: Destini Bentley and Alisha Burkett
● Princess for a Day: Alisha Burkett
● Royalty Coordinator: Desinit Bentley and Alisha Burkett
● Merchandise: Shannon Reese and Lexie Graf
● Parade: Barb Petrea
● Marketing: Mary Frausto
● Social Media: Katrina Henkle
● Carnival Tickets; Mary Linch
● Float Build: Jen Tippett
● Park/Stage Decoration: Mary Linch
● Sponsorship: Barb Petrea
● Tech Support: Sentinel Computers

OPEN
LTAC Meeting January 27th LTAC Request by January 13th
Next meeting January 15th, ELKS 5:30

Total Parades in 2024 19
Over 1820 miles traveled
3100 in volunteer hours for Travel
Volunteer hours to run the festival 1200
Volunteer hours to build floats/maintenance 1800
SCDA meetings start in October through June.
Volunteer hours Pageant 185
Total Hours 6300+

The post-event activity report must include the following: 2024

• Total amount spent on the event in 2024

$62,546.47

• The number of participants who attended the event/activity in each of the following categories:

o Staying overnight in paid accommodations away from their place of residence or business;

● Paid accommodations the vendors that came 13 stayed in hotels/Arbnb

o Staying overnight in unpaid accommodations (e.g. with friends and family) and traveling fifty miles or more one way from their place of

residence or business;



● Friday and Saturday night were the biggest coming home travel/stay days for participants. Out of the 227 guests surveyed over half

were parents that had their adult children/grandchildren back home for the event.

● Vendors: 70 Vendors, 6 drove over 50 miles and stayed with friends,

o Staying for the day only and traveling more than fifty miles or more one way from their place of residence or business;

● Saturday mornings survey at the parade holding area 852 of the attending participants had traveled over 50 miles. 563 of those

surveyed had traveled from the Spokane area. Total entrants for the 2024 parade 2530 participants

o Attending but not included in one of the three categories above.

● Thursday through Sunday the Carnival had over 3050 wristbands sold with approximately 8400 people passing by their booths.

This was created by food receipts and onsite ticket sales receipts.

● The parade route had over 2530 participants with approximately 5000 viewers in the 1 mile route

● The car show on Friday had over 140 entrants and over 850 participants to view the event. This was counted at the entrance by

the volunteers.

● The Stage events brought in an average of 300 participants with the larger night being Saturday at the dance show and in the

evening time. Calculations were done from the stage by headcount.

• The estimated number of participants in any of the above categories that attended from out-of-state (includes other countries).

● Vendors: 70 Vendors, 4 were from AZ, New York, Oregon and Idaho stayed in hotels,

● Out of the 450 people surveyed on Saturday 3 Oregon, 17 Arizona visiting family, 2 from Hawaii home from college, 23 California. The rest

were from the Yakima Valley area and beyond.

• A description of methods used to determine attendance and distinguish among the visitor categories at the event/activity.

● We had an event booth where we surveyed people as they came by.

● We took count from the stage to count people viewing the events.

● We asked for print out of reports from the carnival for their numbers.

● We collected information from our vendors and asked them to ask people where they were traveling from.

● We called the local hotel to ask about their occupancy for the weekend and week leading up to the event.



1 

APPLICATION FOR LTAC FUNDS 
LODGING TAX ADVISORY COMMITTEE (LTAC) 

CITY OF SELAH 

TITLE OF EVENT: ______________________________________________________ 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 
NAME OF ORGANIZATION: ________________________________________________ 
Physical Address: _______________________________________________________________ 
Form of organization: ___________________________________________________________ 
Website: ______________________________________________________________________ 
Agency Tax ID: _________________________________________________________________ 
UBI: __________________________________________________________________________ 
Organization is a (select one): _______ Government Entity 

_______ 501©3 
_______ 501©6 
_______ Other ___________________________________ 

PRIMARY POINT OF CONTACT 
Name: ________________________________________________________________________ 
Phone: ________________________________________________________________________ 
Email: ________________________________________________________________________ 
Fax: __________________________________________________________________________ 

Project/Event Name: ____________________________________________________________ 
Project/Event Date: _____________________________________________________________ 
Project/Event Location: __________________________________________________________ 

Tourism Seasons: From the list below, what season will your project enhance tourism? Please 
indicate the appropriate season. 

Season  Months 
_____ Year-Round  January-December 
_____ Off Season November-February 
_____ Shoulder Season October or March-May 
_____ High Season  June-September 



2 
 

REQUESTED FUNDING 
Can you operate this project with reduced funding? __________________________________ 
Priority #1: $__________________________ Priority #2: $________________________ 
Will there be admission charged for this activity? _____________________________________ 
 If yes, how much per person? $______________________________________________ 

ACTIVITY INFORMATION 
Please describe the activity or organization.  For festivals or events, include the name, dates of 
operation and expected number of participants.  For operations, include the expected number 
of visitors. 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING REGARDING FUNDING FOR 
YOUR EVENT. 
Can you operate this project without LTAC Funds? _____________________________________ 
Priority 1 - Full amount requested: _________________________________________________ 
Priority 2 – Partial amount requested: _______________________________________________ 
Will there be admission charged for this activity? ______________________________________ 
 
Please provide estimates the number of people traveling out of town to your event: 
Away from their place of resident or business and staying overnight in paid accommodations: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
To a place 50 miles, one way, from their place of residence or business for the day or overnight: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
From another country or state outside of their place of residence or business: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 



3 
 

COORDINATION AND COLLABORATION 
The mission of the LTAC committee is to promote tourism activity to the City of Selah. 
Please provide information about any other organizations or agencies involved in this 
project/activity and how this project directly contributes to the Selah LTAC Plan.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Describe how you will promote your event/activity to attract tourists from outside of Selah: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Describe how you will promote lodging establishments, restaurants, and businesses within the 
City of Selah as it pertains to your event: 

 

 

 

 

 

  



4 
 

BUDGET 
Income: If you are anticipating receiving partial funding for this activity from another 
source, please list the source, approximate amount and the status of funding.  

Amount Source Confirmed Dates Available Notes 
     
     
     
     
     
Total Income: 
What percentage of your project does your request for city funds represent? 

 

Expense: Please estimate your expected expenses for this event. 

Activity LTAC Funds Other Funds Total 
Personnel (salaries):    
Administration:    
Marking/Promotion:    
Direct Sales Activities:    
Minor Equipment:    
Travel:    
Contract Services:    
Other Activities:    
Total Cost:    

SCHEDULE AND USE OF FUNDS 
The LTAC committee will approve funds for projects and events in the current calendar year 
only.  Funds can ONLY be used for the event and date listed in the contract.  Approved funds 
can be accessed in the following ways:    
 
Funds must be used as directed by the LTAC committee listed at the end of this contract.  
Applicants must adhere to the following payout agreements: 

• Event promotion in radio, digital, or television advertising - For date-specific events, 
advertising the day of the event and up to 10 days prior to the event may be reimbursed 
at 100% of the cost.   

• Printed flyers or posters: LTAC funds may be available for up to 100% reimbursement.  
• Dated material such as (but not limited to) shirts, bags, tangible promotional items: 

LTAC funds may be available for up to (but not exceeding) 50% reimbursement.   
• Deposits for reservation of services, vendors, or contractors: LTAC funds may be 

available for up to 100% reimbursement.   
 



5 
 

PAYOUT SCHEDULE 
Approved funds will be dispersed based on reimbursement when receipts are provided to the 
City.  No blanket checks for approved funds will be provided.  If deposits or funds are required 
before the event date, an official quote from the vendor or request from the applicant must be 
submitted with the application.  Approved funds can only be used for the event listed on the 
application, not for future events (even if it’s the same event for the following calendar year).  
____________  (AP P LI C AN T IN I TI ALS ) 
 

EVENT CANCELATIONS 
If an event is canceled due to unforeseen circumstances, all LTAC funded payments must be 
returned to the City and the LTAC budget within 90 days of event cancelation.      
____________  (AP P LI C AN T IN I TI ALS ) 
 

REPORTING 
The State of Washington requires municipalities to report on the use of funds for the year. 
Specific questions are included in the application form for this purpose. Additionally, all 
recipients of lodging tax revenue, regardless of what the revenue is to be used for, must submit 
a post-event activity report to the City describing the actual number of travelers generated. 

CI TY  OF  SEL AH  TO URI SM PR OM O TION  APPLI C ATION  INF OR M ATION 
The City will, as part of the contract with the recipients, require that the post-event report be 
provided after the event or activity, but no later than January 31st of the next year. The City 
compiles all report information, then files an annual report to the State of Washington Joint 
Legislative Audit and Review Committee (JLAR C) by March 15th of the following year.  
____________  (AP P LI C AN T IN I TI ALS ) 

 

The post-event activity report must include the following: 

• Total amount spent on the event. 
• The number of participants who attended the event/activity in each of the following 

categories: 
o Staying overnight in paid accommodations away from their place of residence or 

business; 
o Staying overnight in unpaid accommodations (e.g. with friends and family) and 

traveling fifty miles or more one way from their place of residence or business; 
o Staying for the day only and traveling more than fifty miles or more one way 

from their place of residence or business; 



6 
 

o Attending but not included in one of the three categories above. 
• The estimated number of participants in any of the above categories that attended from 

out-of-state (includes other countries). 
• A description of methods used to determine attendance and distinguish among the 

visitor categories at the event/activity. 

____________  (AP P LI C AN T IN I TI ALS ) 
Any recipient awarded funding must complete the reporting requirements. 

 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE 
THE APPLICANT HEREBY CERTIFIES AND AFFIRMS: 1. THAT IT DOES NOT NOW, NOR WILL IT DURING THE PERFORMANCE 

OF ANY CONTRACT ARISING FROM THIS APPLICATION, UNLAWFULLY DISCRIMINATE AGAINST ANY EMPLOYEE, 
APPLICANT FOR EMPLOYMENT, CLIENT, CUSTOMER, OR OTHER PERSON WHO MIGHT BENEFIT FROM SAID CONTRACT, 
BY REASON OF AGE, RACE, COLOR, ETHNICITY, SEX, RELIGION, CREED, PLACE OF BIRTH, OR DEGREE OF HANDICAP.  2. 
THAT IT WILL ABIDE BY ALL RELEVANT LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS AND 3. THAT IT HAS READ 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN PAGES 1, 2, AND 3 AND UNDERSTANDS AND WILL COMPLY WITH ALL PROVISIONS 

THEREOF. 

Certified By (Signature):__________________________________________________________ 
Print or type name: _____________________________________________________________ 
Title: _________________________________________________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________________________________________________ 

FOR LTAC BOARD USE ONLY 
Accepted/Denied: ______________________________________________________________ 
Amount Approved: ______________________________________________________________ 
Specific directions for use of funds: _________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Chairperson Signature: ___________________________________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________________________________________________ 








































































































	SDA LTAC Application 2025 Update.pdf
	Lodging Tax Advisory Committee (LTAC) City of Selah
	Applicant Information
	Requested Funding
	Activity Information
	Please complete the following regarding funding for your event.
	Coordination and Collaboration
	Budget
	Schedule and use of funds
	Event Cancelations

	Reporting
	City of Selah Tourism Promotion Application Information

	Applicant Signature
	For LTAC Board Use Only


	TITLE OF EVENT: 4th of July at Carlon Park 2025
	NAME OF ORGANIZATION: Selah Downtown Association
	Physical Address: 8 N 1st Street, Selah, WA  98942
	Form of organization: Non Profit 
	Website: SelahDowntown.org
	Agency Tax ID: 46-4436753
	UBI: 603-333-082
	Organization is a select one: 
	5013: X
	5016: 
	undefined: 
	Other: 
	Name: Pattie Graffe
	Phone: 509-490-1527
	Email: selahdowntownassociation@gmail.com
	Fax: none
	ProjectEvent Name: 4th of July at Carlon Park
	ProjectEvent Date: 7/4/2025
	ProjectEvent Location: Carlon Park
	YearRound: 
	Off Season: 
	Shoulder Season: 
	High Season: X
	Can you operate this project with reduced funding: Yes, but we will be missing some parts.
	Priority 1: 24,545.00
	Priority 2: 
	Will there be admission charged for this activity: Not to get into the park, just play areas and food.
	If yes how much per person: 0
	of visitors: 4th of July at Carlon Park on 7/4/25 from 7-10 pm.

Expected Visitors - 2000-3000 with approximately 50% outside of Selah.

Event Details:  Live music, 2 kid's zones (under 10 and over 10), beer/cider garden, food vendors and fireworks display at 10pm.

Location:  use of the baseball fields and center area of Carlon Park.  Fireworks will be in the Selah High School football field.
	Can you operate this project without LTAC Funds: It would be a much different event.
	Priority 1 Full amount requested: $24,545
	Priority 2  Partial amount requested: 
	Will there be admission charged for this activity_2: No to the event.
	To a place 50 miles one way from their place of residence or business for the day or overnight: 50% were outside of Selah.  We don't track overnight stays.
	From another country or state outside of their place of residence or business: We estimate that there will be some as there have been in other years.  We will devise a way to track in 2025.
	projectactivity and how this project directly contributes to the Selah LTAC Plan: The 4th of July at Carlon Park is a free community event.

As an annual event, many guests have said they put it on their calendars to come every year.  Although neighboring cities have celebrations, ours is felt to be more safe, and has more activities that just fireworks.

We partner with the city, local businesses and over 30 volunteers to welcome our visitors and make the event fun and special.  The volunteers come from local churches, businesses, citizens and students.
	Describe how you will promote your eventactivity to attract tourists from outside of Selah: It is publicized locally in the Selah Journal, SDA's social media, website, newsletter, and banners.  It is publicized outside Selah on the Yakima Valley Tourism website, emails, and their magazine which is available through the state and the world.  A press release is sent to news stations, newspaper and radio stations.  We advertise on the radio stations as well.

Antidotally, the Selah Chamber and City of Selah mention it in their publications.  It is mentioned at the Yakima Chamber of Commerce Coffee and Conversations and Board Meeting.  It is mentioned at the Downtown Association of Yakima's monthly breakfast.
	City of Selah as it pertains to your event: We have our brochures that we have created for this purpose available at the tourism center at the Best Western, on our website, at the Training Center and will be available at the event.  All Selah businesses have first priority to set a vendor table at the event.  They can also be included in our advertising if they have a 4th of July special for event attendees.
	AmountRow1: $1400
	SourceRow1: Vendors
	ConfirmedRow1: estimated
	Dates AvailableRow1: 
	NotesRow1: 
	AmountRow2: $3000
	SourceRow2: Kid's Play Areas
	ConfirmedRow2: estimated
	Dates AvailableRow2: 
	NotesRow2: 
	AmountRow3: $2500
	SourceRow3: Beer Garden
	ConfirmedRow3: estimated
	Dates AvailableRow3: 
	NotesRow3: 
	AmountRow4: 
	SourceRow4: 
	ConfirmedRow4: 
	Dates AvailableRow4: 
	NotesRow4: 
	AmountRow5: 
	SourceRow5: 
	ConfirmedRow5: 
	Dates AvailableRow5: 
	NotesRow5: 
	Total Income: $6,900
	LTAC FundsPersonnel salaries: 0
	Other FundsPersonnel salaries: $6,900
	TotalPersonnel salaries: $6,900
	LTAC FundsAdministration: 0
	Other FundsAdministration: 0
	TotalAdministration: 0
	LTAC FundsMarkingPromotion: $430
	Other FundsMarkingPromotion: 0
	TotalMarkingPromotion: $430
	LTAC FundsDirect Sales Activities: 0
	Other FundsDirect Sales Activities: 0
	TotalDirect Sales Activities: 0
	LTAC FundsMinor Equipment: $4964
	Other FundsMinor Equipment: 0
	TotalMinor Equipment: $4964
	LTAC FundsTravel: 0
	Other FundsTravel: 0
	TotalTravel: 0
	LTAC FundsContract Services: $18000
	Other FundsContract Services: 0
	TotalContract Services: $18,000
	LTAC FundsOther Activities: $1,152
	Other FundsOther Activities: 0
	TotalOther Activities: $1152
	LTAC FundsTotal Cost: 24546
	Other FundsTotal Cost: 6900
	TotalTotal Cost: 31,446
	APPLICANT INITIALS: 
	APPLICANT INITIALS_2: 
	APPLICANT INITIALS_3: 
	Any recipient awarded funding must complete the reporting requirements: 
	Print or type name: Pattie Graffe
	Title: Executive Director
	Date: 1/10/2025
	AcceptedDenied: 
	Amount Approved 1: 
	Amount Approved 2: 
	Amount Approved 3: 
	Specific directions for use of funds 1: 
	Specific directions for use of funds 2: 
	Date_2: 


